CHILDSWICKHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Childswickham Parish Council Meeting held at the Memorial Hall on 25th November 2010 at 7:15 pm.

PresentCllr's Mr Halling (Chairman), Mrs Watts, Miss Brigden, Mr Patrick,DrDr Hughes and Mr Bindoff.In attendanceMrs J Shields (Clerk).

1. Apologies for Absence.

Apologies were received and accepted from Cllr Slater.

2. Declaration of Interests.

Councillors were reminded of the need to update their register of interest, Cllr Halling declared a prejudicial interests in item 6a (iii) as an adjoining property owner and refrained from commenting.

3. Minutes Of Childswickham Parish Council Meeting Held On the 30th September 2010.

The minutes of the meeting held on 30th September 2010, having been previously circulated, were agreed as a true record and signed.

4. Finance.

a) To Consider Invoices for Payment.

The council agreed to pay Hayden Ebrey (September) £85.00, Westcote (VAS) £915.03, Lengthsman (September) £132.00, Lengthsman £176.00 (October), Hayden Ebrey (August / October) £370.00 and 30mph stickers £26.98.

- b) Financial Report. The following remittance had been received; Lengthsman £308.00 (Aug and Sept) VAT £68.69
- c) To Discuss the Precept for 2011/12.

Cllr Hughes proposed Cllr Watts seconded and it was agreed to keep the Precept at the current rate in the economic climate.

5. Correspondence For Information.

Cllr Bindoff volunteered to fill in and return to Worcs County Council the 'Public Rights of Way' questionnaire.

6. Planning.

- a. For Consideration.
- W/10/02539/PP The Old Vicarage, Vicarage Lane, Childswickham. Single storey Oak framed Orangery, and open sided lean-to Glazed Oak Canopy. No objections raised - within village conservation area considered
- (II) W/10/02509/NM Meadow Corner, Broadway Road, Childswickham. Nonmaterial amendment to permission W/06/02022/PP for change of flat roof to pitched roof on front elevation; change 1 no. window to 2 no. windows at ground floor level to front elevation; Dormer windows to be changed to doors with Juliet balconies & pitched roof to dormers instead of flat roofs; Change 1 set of French doors into a window at ground floor level; Remove proposed roof light to extension. No objection.
- (III) W/02723 23 New Street, Childswickham. Demolish existing utility & WC and construct new conservatory (revised scheme). No objection.
- b. Decided by Wychavon.

Approved.

W/10/02509/NM Meadow Corner, Broadway Road, Childswickham.

7. Reports.

- a) Clerk.
- b) P C Greenhouse/PACT/Smartwater/Area Speed Camera.

Meeting is due to take place regarding the VAS on 1^{st} December.

- c) Roads/Pathways.
 Clerk to report to Highways footpath 514, an ash tree is disturbing the foundations of a garage.
- d) Playing Fields.
 Cllr Halling offered to cut down the swings, Cllr Patrick will organise a group to level off the ground under the swings.
- e) Lengthsman.
- f) County Councillor.
- g) District Councillor.
- h) Bus Shelter.

Cllr Patrick had met 7 officers from the County Council, it was agreed to the positioning of the bus shelter and the suggested construction; however the cost to install would be approx. $\pounds 2,000.00$ as the work has to be carried out by approved contractors. Cllr Patrick is negotiating with the council to see if this figure could be reduced.

8. Councillors Reports and Items For Future Agenda.

9. Date Of Next Meeting.

Thursday 27th January 2011.